
.. ... 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

-against-

GALLEON MANAGEMENT, LP, 
RAJ RAJARATNAM. 
RAJlVGOEL, 
ANILKUMAR, 09 Civ. 8811 (JSR~ 
DANIELLE ClllESI, 
MARK KURLAND, ECFCASE 
ROBERT MOFFAT, 
NEW CASTLE FUNDS LLC, 
ROOMY KHAN, 
DEEP SHAH, 
ALlHARIRI, 
ZVIGOFFER, 
DAVID PLATE, 
GAUTHAM SHANKAR, 
SCHOTTENFELD GROUP LLC, 
STEVEN FORTUNA, 
and 

82 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT,LP, 

Defendants. 

FINAL JUDGMENT AS TO DEFENDANT ROBERT MOFFAT 

The Securities and Exchange Commission having filed a Second Amended CO$plaint 

C'Complalnt") and Defendant Robert Moffat ("Defendant) having entered a general a~anmce; 
agreed that the Court has jurisdiction over Defendant and the subject matter of this act~n; 

i 

consented to entry ofth.is fina1 judgment ("Final Judgment''); waived findings of fact apd 

conclusions of law; and waived any right to appeal from this Final Judgment: 

------------------------ --.---.~---.-.----.-
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I 
I

I. 	 I 
I 
i 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant Jd 
I 
I 

Defendant's agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert oq 
I 

participation with them who receive actual notice of this Final Judgment by personal s~rvice or 
I 

otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined from violating. directly or indirect" Section 

lOeb) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Actn
) [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b~] and 

Rule lOb-S promulgated thereunder [17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5J. by using any means or ! 

(a) 	 to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud; 

(b) 	 to make any untrue statement of a material fact or to omit to state a ma~ria] fact 
! 

necessary in order to make the statements made, in the light ofthe circUlinstances 
! 

under which they were made. not misleading; or 

(c) 	 to engage in any act, practice, or course of business which operates or w~uld 

operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person. 

II. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADmDGED. AND DECREED that, pursuant to iSection 
I 

21 (d)(2) ofthe Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78u(d)(2)] and Section 20(e) of the Securiti~ Act [15 

U.s.C. § 77t(e)]. Defendant is prohibited from acting as an officer or director ofany issrer that 

has a class of securities registered pursuant to Section 12 of the Exchange Act [15 U.s.~. § 781] 

or that is required to file reports pursuant to Section lS(d) of the Exchange Act [15 U.SjC. 

§ 78o(d)]. 
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III. 

IT IS FURTIlER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the consentl is 

incorporated herein with the same force and effect as iffully set forth herein, and that l'efendant 

shall comply with alJ of the undertakings and agreements set forth therein. 

IV. i 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that this Court s~all retain 

,! 
jurisdiction of this matter for the purposes ofenforcing the terms ofthis Final Judgment. 

V. 

There being no just reason for delay, pursuant to Rule 54(b) of the Federal Rulejs of Civil 
i 

Procedure, the Clerk is ordered to enter this Fina) Judgment forthwith and without furtt\er notice. 
i 

Dated: --~;"""':;-'-f-t 

lHl""]:.-=!'f1T)GE ' 

THIS DOCUMENT WAS ~NTERED: 
ONTHEDOCKETON __~I_____ 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICI' COURT 
SOUmERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

-against-

GALLEON MANAGEMENT, LP, 
RAJ RAJARATNAM, 
RAJIVGOEL, 
ANILKUMAR, 
DANIELLE CHIESI, 
MARK KURLAND, 
ROBERT MOFFAT, 
NEW CASTLE FUNDS LLC, 
ROOMY KHAN, 
DEEP SHAH, 
ALI HARIRI, 
ZVIGOFFER, 
DA VID PLATE, 
GAUTHAM SHANKAR, 
SCHOITENFELD GROUP LLC, 
STEVEN FORTUNA, 
and 

S2 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LP, 

! 
09 Civ. 8811 (JSR) 

I 

ECFCASE 

Defendants. 

CONSENT OF DEFENDANT ROBERT MOFFAT 

1. Defendant Robert Moffat ("Defendant") acknowledges having been serted with 

the Second Amended Complaint ("Complaint") in this action and enters a general app~rance. 
! 

2. Defendant agrees the Court has jurisdiction over Defendant and over thr subject 
, 

matter of this action. 
I 

3. Defendant hereby consents to the entry of the final judgment in the forrit attached 

hereto (the "Final Judgment") and incorporated by reference herein, which, among othbr things: 
I 

" 




i 

i 
I 

(a) 	 permanently restrains and enjoins Defendant from violations of~ection 
IO(b) ofthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange A1") [15 

U.S.C. § 78j(b)], and Rule IOb-S promulgated thereunder [17 c.r.R. 
, 

§ 240.lOb-5J; and I 
I 

(b) 	 permanently bars Defendant from acting as an officer or directo~ of any 
! 

issuer that has a class of securities registered pursuant to Section! 12 of the 

Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78!J or that is required to file reportslpursuant 
I 
I 

to Section 15(d) ofthe Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78o(d)]. 

4. Defendant waives the entry of findings of fact and conclusions of law p~rsu8nt to 

Rule 52 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. 

7. 	 Defendant waives the right, ifany, to ajury trial and to appeal from theientry of 

the Final Judgment. 

8. Defendant enters into this Consent voluntarily and represents that no thteats, 

offers, promises, or inducements of any kind have been made by the Commission or a~y 

member, officer, employee, agent, or representative ofthe Commission to induce Def~ndant to 

enter into this Consent. 

9. 	 Defendant agrees that this Consent shall be incorporated into the Final ~udgment 

with the same force and effect as ifful\y set forth therein. 

10. 	 Defendant will not oppose the enforcement of the Final Judgment on tlie ground, 
i 

if any exists, that it fails to comply with Rule 65(d) of the Federal Rules ofCivil Pro~dure, and 
i 

hereby waives any objection based thereon. 

11. 	 Defendant waives service of the Final Judgment and agrees that entry ~fthe Final 
! 

Judgment by the Court and filing with the Clerk of the Court will constitute notice to pefendant, 
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of its terms and conditions. Defendant further agrees to provide counsel for the Commlssion, 
i 

within thirty days after the Final Judgment is filed with the Clerk ofthe Court, with an tffidavit 

or declaration stating that Defendant has received and read a copy of the Final Judgmeth. 
I 

12. Consistent with 17 C.F.R. 202.5(f), this Consent resolves only the claim~ asserted 

against Defendant in this civil proceeding. Defendant acknowledges that no promise of 
I 

representation has been made by the Commission or any member, officer, employee, atent, or 

representative of the Commission with regard to any criminal liability that may have 81isen or 

may arise from the facts underlying this action or immunity from any such criminallia~i1ity. 
! 

Defendant waives any claim of Double Jeopardy based upon the settlement of this pro4eeding, 

including the imposition ofany remedy or civil penalty herein. Defendant further ack~owledges 

that the Court's entry ofa permanent injunction may have collateral consequences und~r federal 

or state law and the rules and regulations of self-regulatory organizations, licensing bo~rds, and 
i 

other regulatory organizations. Such collateral consequences include, but are not Iimitbd to, a 
I 
! 

statutory disqualification with respect to membership or participation in, or associatio~ with a 

member of, a self-regulatory organization. This statutory disqualification has consequ~nces that 

are separate from any sanction imposed in an administrative proceeding. In addition, ~n any 
i 

disciplinary proceeding before the Commission based on the entry of the injunction inithis 
! 

action, Defendant understands that he shall not be permitted to contcst the factual alle$ations of 
I 

the complaint in this action. 

13. Defendant understands and agrees to comply with the Commission's pdlicy "not 
I 

to permit a defendant or respondent to consent to ajudgment or order that imposes 8 s~nction 

while denying the allegation in the comp1aint or order for proceedings." 17 C.F.R. § ~02.5. In 

compl iance with this policy, Defendant agrees: (i) not to take any action or to make o~ permit to 
i 
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be made any public statement denying, directly or indirectly, any allegation in the comJlaint or 
I 

creating the impression that the complaint is without factual basis; and (ii) that upon tht filing of 

this Consent, Defendant hereby withdraw any papers filed in this action to the extent thrt they 

deny any allegation in the complaint. If Defendant breaches this agreement, the Com~ission 

may petition the Court to vacate the Final Judgment and restore this action to its active ~OCket. 
I 

Nothing in this Consent affects Defendant's: (i) testimonial obligations; (ii) right to tak~ legal or 

factual positions in litigation or other legal proceedings in which the Commission is not a party; 

or (iii) right to assert his Fifth Amendment rights in this and in related proceedings. 

14. Defendant hereby waives any rights under the Equal Access to Justice ~ct, the 

Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act of 1996, or any other provision ~f law to 

seek from the United States. or any agency, or any official ofthe United States acting j~ his or 

her official capacity, directly or indirectly, reimbursement ofauorney's fees or other fefs, 

expenses, or costs expended by Defendant to defend against this action. For these pu+ses, 

Defendant agrees that Defendant is not the prevailing party in this action since the part~es have 

reached a good faith seUlement. 

15. Defendant agrees that the Commission may present the Final Judgment ~o the 
i 
! 

Court for signature and entry without further notice. 

4 



; 

\ 

I 
I 

I 
I 
i 

16. Defendant agrees that this Coun shall retain jurisdiction over this mattej for the 

g
purpose ofen;ordn thetenns ofthe F~~$0 /' I 

Dated: .q 3.:110 ~ol}ert MoffatCF ~ ! 

i 

On S~ 1: "<').v ~, 20 I 0, I<(lb..,f IlY'o ff.. r ' a person known to re, 
personally appeared before me and acknowledged executing the foregoing Consent. i 

OAK &LA 1\& i 
Notary Pub~ ! 
Commission expires: odIt-f /'l.>!.,.f I 

I 
i 

CHRt~INE E. CUHSNICK~i 
IIOTARY PUBLIC· CONNECTI UT 
MY COMM. EXPIRES 0212812 .15 

Bingham McCutchen LLP 
399 Park Avenue 
New York. NY 10022 
Attorney for Defendant Robert Moffat 

Kenneth I. Schacter 
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